Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1 <Marco.Mendicino.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 24, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Re: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hi Dove--

Just following up on the below.

Thanks!
Erika

From: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1

Sent: March 23, 2020 4:45 PM

To: dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

Subject: Fw: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hi Dove,
Hope you are doing well!

A local business owner below had signed up to help through the online form to provide manufacturing for
products.

But he wants to know next steps. Quoted his question below:

"For knowledge companies such as hours have the capacity to manufacture but without specifics on
requirement (design, material, etc.) it is difficult to advise as many products are imports. Covertech
has abilities and those have to be matched with requirements, near impossible to have exact as the
products do not align with . We can manufacture screening booths, aprons, hoarding, all dependant
on what is needed.”

What can | tell him?

Erika McCallion

Constituency Office Manager & Community Outreach
Office of Hon. Marco Mendicino

Minister of Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship
Member of Parliament for Eglinton-Lawrence

511 Lawrence Ave W, Toronto, ON M6A 1A3

Phone: 416-781-5583 | marco.mendicino.cl@parl.ge.ca
www.marcomendicinomp.ca

From: Henry Schnurbach <henry@covertechind.com>
Sent: March 23, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1
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Constituency Office Manager & Community Outreach Office of Hon. Marco Mendicino Minister of Immigration,
Refugees and Citizenship Member of Parliament for Eglinton-Lawrence

511 Lawrence Ave W, Toronto, ON M6A 1A3
Phone: 416-781-5583 | marco.mendicino.cl@parl.gc.ca<mailto:marco.mendicino.cl@parl.gc.ca>
www.marcomendicinomp.ca<http://www.marcomendicinomp.ca/>

From: Lola Dandybaeva <Lola.Dandybaeva@toronto.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Mendicino, Marco - Riding 1; Mendicino, Marco - M.P.
Cc: Mike Colle

Subject: FW: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Hi Erika and Marco,

Reaching out to you in hopes you could help pass this info below. Henry Schnurbach's company could be of help for
manufacturing of special products.

Please see their email below and let me know once received.
Hope the both of you are keeping healthy and safe.

Best,
-Lola

From: Mike Colle
Sent: March 23, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Henry Schnurbach <

>
Cc: Lola Dandybaeva <Lola.Dandybaeva@toronto.ca>
Subject: Re: Henry Schnurbach Covertech Industries

Yes Henry | received your Information from Ernie Lustig.!I'll forward your offer to Minister Naveed Bains the Federal
Minister of Industry and to Minister Marco Mendicino.

I have your cell and email so | will follow up with you.

I will get Lola in my office to follow up and see if we can deploy your company's expertise.

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2020, at 1:05 PM, Henry Schnurbach <henry@covertechind.com<mailto:henry@covertechind.com>> wrote:
?

Hi Mike:

Ernest suggested | advise you of our ability to fabricate custom products. Our specialties are sealing and sewing for the
swimming pool and construction industry and include inground liners, mesh safety covers, polyethylene tarps, solar
bubble covers, hoarding etc.. Our products and processes with slight variation are adaptable to a variety of

needs.  Screening booths | understand is on the hot list as maybe other types of vinyl or polythene. Once we know
what's required, our designers will work to make it happen.
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